
P a g e  1 | 2 

 

 
 

MEETING OF THE HOUSING AND THIRD WARD REVITALIZATION TASK FORCE 
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

6:30 p.m. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING  
PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE TASK FORCE MEETING & PARTICIPATION   

 
Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force will Meet Electronically on October 8, 2024  

 
Webinar via the link below: 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85095301211?pwd=Ou6xCDAqqJu7MGkgBSDD0ar5zvkaPp.1 
 
Passcode: 520083 
 
Or One tap mobile : 
    +13052241968,,85095301211#,,,,*520083# US    +13092053325,,85095301211#,,,,*520083# US 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
    +1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 931 3860 US 
    +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  +1 360 209 5623 US 
    +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US +1 669 444 9171 US 
    +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 689 278 1000 US +1 719 359 4580 US 
    +1 253 205 0468 US  +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
Webinar ID: 850 9530 1211 
Passcode: 520083 
 
    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXdMDNesd 
 
 
Citizen Participation: 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the "Citizen Participation" portion as indicated on the agenda; may 
provide written comments to Deputy City Manager Brooke A. Smith ahead of the meeting. 
 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  
sent via email to: bsmith@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Brooke A. Smith  
Such comments will be provided to Task Force Members prior to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of 
the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.  
 
Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also note if your 
comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, the provided comment 
will not be recorded in the official record.   

Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force 
6801 Delmar Boulevard University City, Missouri 63130 314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85095301211?pwd=Ou6xCDAqqJu7MGkgBSDD0ar5zvkaPp.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXdMDNesd


P a g e  2 | 2 

 

AGENDA 
 

   HOUSING AND THIRD WARD REVITALIZATION TASK FORCE 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Roll Call  
   

3. Minutes – July 1, 2024, August 26, 2024 
 

4. Public Comments - (Limited to 3 minutes for individual’s comments, 5 minutes for 
representatives of groups or organizations.) 

 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments 
may be sent via email to: bsmith@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention 
Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager. Such comments will be provided to the Task Force Members 
prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the 
public online following the meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided. Please also 
note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are not provided, 
the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

 
5. Yard & Co.  

i. For the 3rd Ward Plan  
VOTE REQUIRED 

 
6. Task Force Member Comments  

 
7. Next Meeting – December 2, 2024 (Tentative)  

 
8. Adjourn  

mailto:bsmith@ucitymo.org


 

1 
 

Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force  
Minutes 

July 1, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

 
The Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force meeting was held virtually via Zoom 
on Monday, July 1, 2024.  The meeting commenced at 6:39 p.m. and adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 
 
Voting Members Present:    Voting Members Absent: 
Byron Price – Chair      Craig Hughes  
Linda Peoples-Jones     Christopher Flood 
Christina Dancy      Ariel Gardner 
Susan Murray  
Patricia McQueen        
         
 
Staff Present: 
Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager/Dir. of Economic Development 
 
Others attending:   
Representatives from Yard & Co. and Collabo.  
  
Minutes 
 
Motioned by Linda Peoples-Jones, seconded by Susan Murray and carried by voice vote to 
approve the minutes from December 4, 2023.  Patricia McQueen abstained from the vote.  
 
Public Comments  
 
Kevin Taylor, 7022 Canton Avenue  
Mr. Taylor stated that a meeting of this importance should not be virtual and he does not 
understand why the deliverables are late, he said it was not made public and he feels that 
transparency and engagement are lacking.  He said the project is too important and has 
long range repercussions.   
 
Debra Shed, 961 Jeanerette Drive 
Ms. Shed said she has lived in the city since 1969 and at one time there was a program 
where residents could borrow money for the upkeep of their properties.  She said the 
program does not exist anymore and that she called St. Louis County and the city is one of 
those that does not participate in the program.  She asked why.  Chair Price stated that the 
previous mayor and council voted to discontinue.  Ms. Shed said that is a shame because 
she pays taxes and homeowners insurance, she is 70 years old and needs concrete work 
done, for which bids have come in in excess of $10,000. She asked why the program could 
not be started again, stating that some residents want to keep up their properties.  Chair 
Price suggested to Ms. Shed that she stay on for the presentation, which includes 
recommendations for such programs.  
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

Yard & Co.  
 
Ed Sharrer and Patrick Brunner presented the draft plan to the task force for feedback, 
noting that this is the plan that will be presented during the community outreach trip 
scheduled for August.  
 
Discussion was had.  Task force members asked questions and provided feedback.   
 
Ed discussed next steps, noting that this is the draft that they would like to take to the public 
and get their feedback.  He asked that the task force members submit additional comments 
to Deputy City Manager Brooke Smith by Wednesday, no later than next week.  He said 
they wanted to start planning the Community Engagement Trip to be held at Rabe Park in 
August.   
 
Discussion was had.  Task force members asked questions and provided feedback.   
 
Motioned by Christina Dancy, seconded by Susan Murray and carried by voice vote to hold 
the Community Event on August 10th at Rabe Park.   
 
Chair Price and Ed Sharrer also reiterated that feedback on the draft plan was due by end 
of day Wednesday, July 3rd.  
 
Task Force Member Comments  
 
Patricia McQueen said by the end of everything she hopes the final plan will look as good 
as the West End plan.  Ed stated that it would.  
 
Susan Murray asked if photos from University City could be used instead of stock photos 
from around the country.  Ed said if they can, they do, but if they are proposing something 
that is not readily seen in University City, then they will look to the City of St. Louis or the 
Midwest region.  
 
Next Meeting  - July 15, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.  
 
The group agreed that the July 15th meeting should be cancelled due to lack of agenda 
items and task force members being unavailable.  
 
Adjourn  
 
Motioned by Linda Peoples-Jones, seconded by Christina Dancy to adjourn. Carried by 
voice vote.   
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m.   



 

1 
 

Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force  
Minutes 

August 26, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

 
The Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force meeting was held in person at the 
Heman Park Community Center, located at 975 Pennsylvania Avenue on Monday, August 
26, 2024.  The meeting commenced at 6:38 p.m. and adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 
 
Voting Members Present:    Voting Members Absent: 
Byron Price – Chair      Craig Hughes  
Linda Peoples-Jones      
Christina Dancy       
Susan Murray  
Patricia McQueen        
Ariel Gardner         
 
Staff Present: 
Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager/Dir. of Economic Development 
 
Others attending:   
Representatives from Yard & Co. and Collabo.  
  
Minutes 
 
Motioned by Linda Peoples-Jones, seconded by Christina Dancy and carried by voice vote 
to approve the minutes from February 20, 2024 and March 18, 2024.  
 
Public Comments  
 
Chair Price noted that the Public Comment section would be split to have one at the 
beginning and one near the end of the meeting since there were quite a few people in 
attendance.  He also noted that each person would only be allowed to speak one time.   
 
No one wanted to speak, so the entire Public Comment section was moved to the Task 
Force Member Comments section.   
 
Yard & Co.  
 
Kevin Wright with Yard & Co. was in attendance for the meeting.  Ed Sharrer and Patrick 
Brunner attended virtually.  Kevin thanked everyone for coming and reviewed the draft plan 
and updated the task force on the Community Outreach Event held at Rabe Park on August 
24th.  He provided details on what their team heard from the residents that attended the 
event.  He also thanked those task force members that attended and interacted with the 
residents.  Task Force members talked about how they thought the event went and some of 
the key things they heard.  Kevin cycled through photos from the event, and he reviewed 
emerging themes that were heard during the event.  He noted that approximately 100 
people came and went throughout the event.   
 
Discussion was had.  Task force members asked questions and provided feedback.   



 

2 
 

Public Comments (continued) 
 
Lisa Johnson, 7307 Trenton Avenue  
Ms. Johnson stated that she just purchased her home and did not know she was in a low-
income housing area.  She said she attended Saturday’s event, and she has no issue with 
people getting assistance, but it sounds like this is all about attracting the low-income type 
of community. She also said she was looking for some type of assistance, but questioned 
whether she would be eligible because of her income.  
 
Juleta Burrell, 1233 Mt. Olive 
Ms. Burrell said her original concern was that if all 11 acres of trees are cut down, there will 
be flooding.  She said there are good things in the report and suggested that perhaps 
something could be done with the people who own the trees to influence their use of the 
land.  She said she would also like to see the River Des Peres put on the map because if 
there is concern about flooding, it should be known where the river goes.  She said if all the 
trees are cut down, where is the water going to go.  She said watched when Costco was 
built and she thought the city would hold them accountable from some sort of mitigation, but 
that did not happen.  She also suggested instead of one large development, maybe it could 
be spread out to the various vacant lots throughout.  She also suggested that to encourage 
places to live for seniors who cannot take care of a place, maybe a carriage house or 
mother in law place attached to a residence would be prudent.  She suggested thinking 
outside of the box.   
 
Charles Price, 1565 Quendo Ave.  
Mr. Price stated that he has been living here since 1997.  He said it was so nice when he 
moved and that it still is.  He referenced a neighbor that was very good at keeping everyone 
advised of what’s going on in the City.  He discussed establishing block units again and said 
the activities and programs are good, but having the block units available that has 
information and knows about the resources would be helpful.  He discussed the importance 
of being able to work with the city officials and neighbors and said it was important to work 
with the councilmembers to establish a block unit for the third ward.  He also noted that 
there is an issue with investor properties.   
 
Councilmember Stacy Clay, 1328 Midland Drive  
Councilmember Clay confirmed that the process is for the task force to provide 
recommendations and that the City Council will make the final decision.  He said that given 
the work that has been put in, he is confident the recommendations will be solid. He said 
that as a matter of course, he needed to underscore Chair Byron Price’s statement that the 
Council does have the final say.  He discussed allocation of dollars, noting that this 
ultimately lies with the Council as well.  He said how they got to the 10 million, etc. was 
done by the Council.  He reiterated that the Council will decide what plan gets executed and 
the dollars associated with it.  He addressed the Mt. Olive issue, noting that the property 
being discussed is part of the cemetery owned by the United Hebrew Congregation.  He 
said they have been looking to sell the back part of their land to the west and they have 
found a developer.  He said they are going through the process, noting that it is a private 
transaction.  He said they will need to go through the process, noting that the city can only 
get involved if they run afoul of the city’s processes.  
 
 
 



 

3 
 

Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson, 1243 Purdue 
Councilmember Smotherson informed those in attendance that they can form their own 
block units.  He stated that he was president of a block unit before.  He said what happened 
is that the people in those organizations got older, the younger people never joined, and the 
block units essentially dissolved.  He said he would be willing to assist residents in forming 
those groups.  He also noted that the block units have gone digital, referring to the app 
NextDoor.  He said the block units will help with communication in the third ward, noting that 
a huge issue is the third ward is not connected.  Someone asked about Mt. Olive and he 
reiterated that this is a private transaction and if there are concerns, then people should 
come out to the Plan Commission meetings and City Council meetings.   
 
Patrick Fox, 1309 Purdue  
Mr. Fox thanked the task force for doing the work they’ve done.  He said he was pleased to 
see the perspective of recognizing the purpose of the first initial phases are to use the TIF 
dollars.  He said watching the journey and the task force evolve away from using the 
resources to give a pass for the historic underinvestment of prior city leaders is pleasing.  
He said in looking at the plan, he has a few comments and recommendations.  He said the 
overwhelming majority of residents say they want home repair grants but noted that it is not 
where the majority of the dollars is going.  He also said if this is the final report, it is missing 
the 36-month work plan which was listed as a deliverable.    
 
Frank Ollendorf, 8128 Cornell  
Former City Manager Frank Ollendorf discussed the Economic Development in the city and 
maintaining properties in the third ward.  He said during his time these programs were run 
successfully. He said he would like to take part this evening in finishing up getting more 
specific with the recommendations.  He gave an example of the $5 million in TIF funds for 
development along Olive and discussed how the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax 
came to be.  He said it was intended to be used for improvements along Olive, noting that 
he promised (during his time as City Manager) that the funds would be used for the 
improvements along Olive. He said that the City Council in the last few years has failed to 
allocate those funds to the improvements that he promised on behalf to he city.  He said 
one of the task force’s first recommendations should be to use the EDRST funds to move 
the improvements on Olive forward.  He said the TIF funds should not be used, but that 
EDRST funds should be used because that is what he promised when he was City 
Manager.  He said that $250,000 every year goes to the Loop which is finished and that the 
task force should recommend that the EDRST funds should be redirected to Olive.  He 
suggested the TIF funds be used to acquire property for redevelopment.  He provided 
examples of when the city has done this in the past. He said the city should use the EDRST 
funds to make the improvements along Olive and the TIF funds to purchase property for 
redevelopment.   
 
Baslind, Native Women’s Care Circle 
She said there are members of her community that live in University City that she is 
representing, noting that she resides in the City of St. Louis.  She said she was speaking for 
those that do not have a voice, the undeveloped, underutilized properties. She said in 
defense of the trees and discussed how that causes global warming. She agreed with the 
need for block units, noting that it is the best way to get results from the city.  She discussed 
the importance of those groups including difference age groups.  She said in the present we 
are borrowing resources from our children and grandchildren and discussed the importance 
of maintaining the natural resources.  She said it is disheartening to see more and more 



 

4 
 

places being developed for consumerism as communities are being eradicated. She said 
she was speaking for the trees and her relatives that feel they have been unheard.  She 
also discussed the importance of the equitable distribution of the information, so people 
have the opportunity to respond before the impact occurs to people.  She also thanked Mr. 
Ollendorf, stating that she has been in the community since the 70s and she has seen the 
development going on and would like to see the preservation of the neighborhoods.  
 
Kevin Taylor, 7022 Canton Avenue 
Mr. Taylor said he has to apologize because most of the people on the task force and they 
go way back.  He listed numbers for the amount of time the task force has been working on 
this, the amount of money spent on the consultant, the number of years that the TIF will be 
active and the annual amount of the funds from the TIF.  He said the math is not mathing.  
He said the task force needs to go back and review the minutes from the City Council 
meeting because the city manager said he would make his own recommendations if he did 
not agree with those of the task force and that that is not fair.  He said any 
recommendations from the City Manager or City Council should be vetted back through the 
public.  He discussed implementation and noted that he has never heard the task force say 
what their role is in implementation.  He discussed barriers and said he believes there are 
barriers and said he heard that the city administration was the biggest barrier that they’ve 
encountered.  He said he does not know what the task force’s role is in RPA 3, which is 
another $5 million.  He almost mentioned there was $1 million in EDRST funds that was 
earmarked for Olive.  He said they need to ask questions.   
 
Chair Price and other task force members commented throughout the public comment 
portion in response to the speakers.  
 
Task Force Member Comments  
 
Once comments were done, Kevin Wright acknowledged the community ambassadors and 
the role they played in the process.  Kevin then discussed next steps.   
 
Discussion was had, task force members asked questions and provided feedback.  
Discussion was had about the timeline and any deadlines for presenting the final plan over 
to Council.  Deputy City Manager Brooke Smith explained how the process will work once 
the task force finalizing its recommendations.   
 
Discussion was had about the amount of involvement the City Manager and Deputy City 
Manager had in the plan and feedback provided to the consultants.   
 
Discussion was had on whether the task force should expect that the City Manager would 
send the plan back to the task force with comments before taking it to Council and noting 
that it was clear that if the task force and City Manager disagree, the task force’s 
recommendation would be submitted to the City Council as is.  Chair Price reiterated that 
these meetings are public and available for anyone to listen and stated that he believes this 
is a moot discussion as everyone has access to the same information.  Deputy City 
Manager Smith noted that the task force will present their plan to the City Council through 
their chair at a study session.   
 
Next Meeting  - September 16, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.   
 



 

5 
 

Adjourn  
 
Motioned by Linda Peoples-Jones, seconded by Christina Dancy to adjourn. Carried by 
voice vote.   
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m.   



  

 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

TO:    Members of the Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force  
 
FROM:   Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager/Dir. of Economic Development 
 
DATE:   October 7, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 5i – Yard & Co. Final “For the 3rd Ward” Plan – Vote Required 
 

 
 
This agenda item asks the task force to formally accept the “For the 3rd Ward” Plan and 
recommend that City Council adopt the plan.   
 
Representatives from Yard & Co. and Collabo will be present at Tuesday night’s meeting to ask 
the task force to formally accept the “For the 3rd Ward” Plan and recommend that City Council 
adopt the plan.   
 
When the task force met last month, there were minor changes requested.  Yard & Co.  made 
the following edits:   
 
p 33 - Copy edits to include mention of code enforcement 
p 35 - Copy edits to make clear that renters are eligible for Aging in Place grants 
p 36 - Copy edits to exclude floodplain properties and require primary residence for Path to 
Homeownership Grants 
p 38 - Slight copy edit to sentence about designating rights for TOPA ordinance 
p 53 - Copy edit to add preference for mixed-income neighborhood at Mt. Olive 
p 54 - Copy edit to add preference for mixed-income neighborhood at Mt. Olive 
p 70 - Added page listing all stakeholder interviews in one place 
 
If the task force accepts the final plan and forwards to City Council, the next step will be to 
present the plan to the City Council at a study session.  This presentation has been tentatively 
scheduled for Monday, November 25th at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.  
 
Recommendation:  Motion to approve the final For the 3rd Ward Plan and submit to the 
City Council for approval.  
 
Attachments:  For the 3rd Ward Plan 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8531   
 

 






















































































































































	https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85095301211?pwd=Ou6xCDAqqJu7MGkgBSDD0ar5zvkaPp.1
	Passcode: 520083
	Or One tap mobile :
	+13052241968,,85095301211#,,,,*520083# US    +13092053325,,85095301211#,,,,*520083# US
	Or Telephone:
	Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
	+1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 931 3860 US
	+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  +1 360 209 5623 US
	+1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US +1 669 444 9171 US
	+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 689 278 1000 US +1 719 359 4580 US
	+1 253 205 0468 US  +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
	Webinar ID: 850 9530 1211
	Passcode: 520083
	International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXdMDNesd
	Citizen Participation:

